



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



NORMA

Filipino | Christian | Married | 46 years old | 1 kids
Hong Kong | 10yrs experience

Hi Sir/Madam

My name is Norma ,46 years old,married with only one kid(10 year old daughter),a teacher's graduate and a Filipino.

I have previously experienced in Egypt as a domestic helper for 6 years. I served a couple and 1 teenage boy and took care of 2 cats.

Currently, I am working with a Pakistani family with 2 kids, 5year old boy and 2 year old girl. My second contract will end on September 9, 2024. I am an honest, hardworking person. I can work without any supervision, possess patience, have initiative, and lam a God-fearing person

If you hire me,i can assure you that I can serve you with all my best with honesty and trust.

Looking forward to see you soon ma'am/Sir.

Have a blessed day and God bless you!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-09-09



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

- ◆ Filipino (Tagalog)
- ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

- ◆ Baby care
- ◆ Child care
- ◆ Teen care
- ◆ Pet care
- ◆ Cooking
- ◆ Housekeeping
- ◆ Ironing
- ◆ Cleaning
- ◆ Gardening



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

- ◆ Tutoring



COOKING SKILLS

- ◆ Middle East
- ◆ Asian
- ◆ Kids menus



EXPERIENCE

Apr 2006 - Apr 2020

Other country

Middle East Family

2Adults

1Child?12years old?

1co works with driver's duties

2Cats

Child care, Teen care, Pet care, Housekeeping,
Cleaning

Sep 2020 - Sep 2024

Hong Kong (New Territory)

Asian Family

2Adults

1Baby?22months old?

1Child?5years old?

Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,
Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

I have a reference letter



EDUCATION

Bachelor of Elementary Education
(Teacher's graduate)